CODEBOOK

Michigan State of the State 34 962 cases

Weight Variable: statewt

CONTENTS

item		page
ID1	Case ID Number	1
R1	Data Record I	1
random	Random Digit	1
cnty	County	2
regn	Region	4
listed	Sample Type	4
CC1	Past Financial	
CC2	Future Financial	5 5
CC3	Current Financial	6
CC4	Inflation	6
CC5	Unemployment	7
CC6	Business Conditions	7
gt1	Trust Federal Government	8
PO1	Rate Bush	8
PO2	Rate Granholm	9
ci1a	Protect American Based Terrorism	9
ci1b	Conducting America's Foreign Policy	10
ci1c	Managing the Economy	11
ci1d	Protecting Civil Liberties	12
ci1e	Protecting Environment	13
ci1f	Strong Leader Crisis	14
ci1g	Reducing Unemployment - Create Jobs	15
vi1	Presidential Election	16
usc1a	Congress Republican Control	17
usc1b	Congress Democratic Control	18
ml1	House Representative Election	19
ml2	Control Michigan Legislature	20
e1a	Rate Michigan Public Schools	21
e1b	Rate Local Schools	22
E4	Favor Oppose Charter Schools	23
E4a@a	Favor - 1st Mention	24
E4a@b	Favor - 2nd Mention	25
E4b@a	Oppose - 1st Mention	26
E4b@b	Oppose - 2nd Mention	27
Еба	Charter Academically Better	28
e6b	Charter Drain Resources	28
ебс	Parents Not Enough Choices	29
e6d	Schools Democratic Society	29
ебе	Competition Led Improvements	30
e6f	Follow Same Rules	30
e7	Increase/Decrease Cap	31
e7a	Follow-up Increase Cap	31
e7b	Follow-up Decrease Cap	32

item		page
AT4	Federal Gov Protect	32
AT6	Ability of Terrorists	33
SEC4	Concern Terrorism	33
CG2	Responsibility US	34
CL1	Civil Liberties	35
cl1flup	Civil Liberties - Follow Up	36
IR1	Iraq Justified	36
IR2	Cost Benefit Iraq	37
CD1	Sex	37
CD2	Year Born	38
CD3	Education	40
CD5a	Ethnicity	40
CD4a@a	Caucasian	41
CD4a@b	African American or Black	41
CD4a@c	Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander	42
CD4a@d	Asian	42
CD4a@e	American Indian or Alaska Native	43
CD6	Religion	43
CD7@a	Political Affiliation	44
CD7@b	Republican	44
CD7@c	Democrat	45
CD7@d	Independent	45
partyid	Political Identification	46
P17@a	Political Identity	46
P17@b	Conservative	47
P17@c	Liberal	47
P17@d	Middle	48
ideology	Political Ideology	48
vi2	Registered Voter	49
vi3	Expect to Vote	49
vi4	Vote Last Presidential Election	50
CD8	Marital Status	50
CD10	Adults	51
CD11	Children Under 18	51
CD12	Children 5-17	52
attend1	Child School	53
attend2@a	Children - Public School	53
attend2@b	Children - Private Religious	54
attend2@c	Children - Charter School	54
attend2@d	Children - Alternative School	55
attend2@e	Children - Home Based	55
attend2@f	Children - Not in School	56
CD15	Employment Status	56
UN1	Union Member	57
UN2	Past Union Member	57
UN3	Union Family	58

item		page
inca	\$35,000 or More	58
incb	Less Than \$20,000	59
incc	Less than \$10,000	59
incd	\$60,000 or More	60
ince	\$40,000 or More	60
incf	\$50,000 or More	61
incg	\$70,000 or More	61
income	Income	62
CD26	Phone Lines	62
X1	Community	63
zipcode	Zip Code	63
RI@a	Recall	64
contacts	Contacts	65
length	Interview Length	66
idate	Interview Date	67
iwer	Interviewer	68
males	Males in HH	68
females	Females in HH	69
races	Respondent Race	69
mult2	Multiple Racial IDs	70
agecat	Rs age in categories	70
adjwt	Weight adj for phones adults race gender age within regi	70
msueregn	Region code based on MSU Extension Groupings	71
msuewt	weight by MSU region	71
statewt	Weight for Statewide Estimates	71
rac3	Race 3 categories	72
AGE	Age of Respondent	73
imprace	Respondent Race with Imputation for missing data	75

ID1 Case ID Number

962 cases

Type: character Width: 5

Input location: 1/1-5

R1 Data Record I

> PCT N VALUE 100.0 962 1

> > 962 cases

Type: character Width: 1

Input location: 1/6

random	Random	Digit

PCT N VALUE 8.9 86 8.2 79 1 10.5 101 2 9.9 95 4 5 6 7 11.4 110 12.0 115 12.1 116 7.6 73 9.1 88 10.1 97 ___

962 cases

Type: character Width: 1

cnty			County
	PCT 0.1 0.2 1.4 0.3 0.5 0.1 0.2 0.6 0.9 0.3 2.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.6 0.1 1.4 0.3 0.1 7.7 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.4 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.4 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.2 0.3 1.0 0.	N 1 2 1 4 3 4 1 2 5 8 3 2 7 3 6 4 3 2 5 1 1 3 3 4 1 8 1 7 4 3 2 9 3 10 2 3 3 0 6 4 6 11 2 2 2 1 1 2 2 1	VALUE 26001 26003 26005 26007 26009 26011 26013 26015 26017 26019 26021 26023 26025 26027 26029 26031 26033 26035 26037 26039 26041 26043 26045 26047 26049 26051 26053 26055 26057 26069 26061 26063 26065 26067 26069 26073 26077 26079 26081 26089 26095

```
0.2
      2 26097
4.7
    45 26099
0.3
      3 26101
1.1
    11 26103
0.5
     5 26105
     1 26107
0.1
0.0
     0 26109
1.2
    11 26111
2.2
     21 26115
     7 26117
0.7
     1 26119
0.1
1.1
    11 26121
0.5
    5 26123
12.2 117 26125
0.4
     4 26127
0.2
     2 26129
0.3
      3 26133
0.2
     2 26135
0.4
      4 26137
2.4
      23 26139
      3 26141
0.3
     3 26143
0.3
1.3
    13 26145
2.6
      25 26147
     5 26149
4 26151
0.5
0.4
     8 26155
0.9
0.8
     8 26157
      5 26159
0.6
2.0
    19 26161
18.6 179 26163
     5 26165
0.5
     962 cases
```

Type: character Width: 5

regn Region PCT N VALUE LABEL 3.4 32 1 upper pen 5.7 55 2 northern 14.2 137 3 west central 8.6 83 4 east central 13.8 132 5 southwest 45.6 438 6 southeast 8.7 84 7 Detroit ___ 962 cases Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 7 Input location: 1/13 listed Sample Type PCT N VALUE LABEL 73.7 709 1 listed 26.3 253 2 unlisted

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 2

Input location: 1/14

___ 962 cases

CC1 Past Financial

I'd like to start by asking you a few questions about how things are going for Michigan residents in general.

Would you say that you (and your family living there) are better off or worse off financially than you were a year ago?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
37.9 359 1 BETTER OFF
25.9 245 2 ABOUT THE SAME
36.2 343 3 WORSE OFF
2 8 DO NOT KNOW
12 9 REFUSED
---
962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 3

Input location: 1/25

CC2 Future Financial

Now looking ahead, do you think that a year from now, you (and your family living there) will be better off financially or worse off financially?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
57.9 511 1 BETTER OFF
18.9 167 3 ABOUT THE SAME
23.2 205 5 WORSE OFF
77 8 DO NOT KNOW
2 9 REFUSED
---
962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

CC3 Current Financial

How would you rate your household's overall financial situation these days? Would you say it is excellent, good, just fair, not so good, or poor?

```
N VALUE LABEL
9.9
    95 1 EXCELLENT
47.0 451
          2 GOOD
31.4 301
          3 JUST FAIR
          4 NOT SO GOOD
6.7
    64
5.0
    48
          5 POOR
     1
          8 DO NOT KNOW
     2
           9 REFUSED
    962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/27

CC4 Inflation

During the next twelve months, do you think the rate of inflation in this country will go up, will go down, or will stay about the same as it was in the past 12 months?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
         1 GO UP
65.1 599
           3 GO DOWN
6.9
    63
28.0 257
           5 STAY ABOUT THE SAME
           8 DO NOT KNOW
     42
           9 REFUSED
     0
    962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

CC5 Unemployment

Twelve months from now, do you expect the unemployment situation in this country to be better than, worse than, or about the same as it was in the last 12 months?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
34.1 310 1 BETTER THAN
29.9 272 3 WORSE THAN
36.0 327 5 ABOUT THE SAME
54 8 DO NOT KNOW
       0
               9 REFUSED
       962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/29

CC6 Business Conditions

Now turning to business conditions in your community, do you think that during the next twelve months your community will have good times financially, or bad times financially?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
49.5 456 1 GOOD TIMES
38.9 358 3 BAD TIMES
11.6 106 5 NEITHER
40 8 DO NOT KNOW
2 9 REFUSED
           962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

gt1 Trust Federal Government

Next, I have some questions about elected officials.

How much of the time do you think you can trust the government in Washington to do what is right?

Would you say just about always, most of the time, only some of the time, or none of the time?

```
N VALUE LABEL
3.1 29 1 JUST ABOUT ALWAYS
26.0 245
           2 MOST OF THE TIME
59.8 562
           3 SOME OF THE TIME
           4 NONE OF THE TIME
11.1 105
           8 DO NOT KNOW
     18
     3
           9 REFUSED
    962 cases
```

Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Type: numeric

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/31

PO1 Rate Bush

Overall, how would you rate the way George W. Bush is performing his job as President?

Would you say excellent, good, fair, or poor?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
          1 EXCELLENT
2 GOOD
12.5 118
27.8 263
26.0 246
             3 FAIR
33.7 319
             4 POOR
             8 DO NOT KNOW
9 REFUSED
       8
     962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/32

June 22, 2004

PO2 Rate Granholm

How would you rate the way Jennifer Granholm is performing her job as Michigan's governor?

Would you say excellent, good, fair, or poor?

N	VALUE	LABEL
98	1	EXCELLENT
368	2	GOOD
327	3	FAIR
126	4	POOR
40	8	DO NOT KNOW
3	9	REFUSED
962	cases	
	98 368 327 126 40 3	98 1 368 2 327 3 126 4 40 8

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/33

ci1a Protect American Based Terrorism

Which candidate do you think can do a better job of ...

Protecting America from terrorism on our own soil?

George Bush or John Kerry? - John Kerry or George Bush?

_				
PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
60.1	525		1	GEORGE BUSH
30.9	270		2	JOHN KERRY
4.3	37		5	BOTH EQUALLY
3.7	32		6	NEITHER
1.0	8		7	SOMEONE ELSE
	64		8	DO NOT KNOW
	21		9	REFUSED
	4			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 1/34

June 22, 2004

ci1b Conducting America's Foreign Policy

Which candidate do you think can do a better job of

Conducting America's foreign policy?

George Bush or John Kerry? - John Kerry or George Bush?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
43.7	374	1	GEORGE BUSH
47.8	409	2	JOHN KERRY
3.3	28	5	BOTH EQUALLY
4.5	38	6	NEITHER
0.7	6	7	SOMEONE ELSE
	64	8	DO NOT KNOW
	42	9	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

ci1c Managing the Economy

Which candidate do you think can do a better job of

Managing the economy?

George Bush or John Kerry? - John Kerry or George Bush?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
41.4	355	1	GEORGE BUSH
51.8	444	2	JOHN KERRY
2.6	22	5	BOTH EQUALLY
3.5	30	6	NEITHER
0.8	6	7	SOMEONE ELSE
	77	8	DO NOT KNOW
	27	9	REFUSED
	962	CASES	

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

ci1d Protecting Civil Liberties

Which candidate do you think can do a better job of

Protecting your civil liberties?

George Bush or John Kerry? - John Kerry or George Bush?

PCT	N	VAL	UE	LABEL
40.4	350		1	GEORGE BUSH
51.0	442		2	JOHN KERRY
4.4	38		5	BOTH EQUALLY
3.7	32		6	NEITHER
0.5	5		7	SOMEONE ELSE
	68		8	DO NOT KNOW
	22		9	REFUSED
	4			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

ci1e Protecting Environment

Which candidate do you think can do a better job of

Protecting the environment?

George Bush or John Kerry? - John Kerry or George Bush?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
31.7	269		1	GEORGE BUSH
60.8	516		2	JOHN KERRY
2.8	24		5	BOTH EQUALLY
3.8	32		6	NEITHER
0.8	7		7	SOMEONE ELSE
	88		8	DO NOT KNOW
	21		9	REFUSED
	4			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

ci1f Strong Leader Crisis

Which candidate do you think can do a better job of

Being a strong leader in times of crisis?

George Bush or John Kerry? - John Kerry or George Bush?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
			1	
57.6	507		Τ	GEORGE BUSH
36.1	318		2	JOHN KERRY
2.3	20		5	BOTH EQUALLY
3.5	30		6	NEITHER
0.6	5		7	SOMEONE ELSE
	51		8	DO NOT KNOW
	25		9	REFUSED
	4			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

ci1g Reducing Unemployment - Create Jobs

Which candidate do you think can do a better job of

Reducing unemployment and creating more jobs?

George Bush or John Kerry? - John Kerry or George Bush?

PCT	N	VA	LUE	LABEL
34.6	300		1	GEORGE BUSH
57.1	495		2	JOHN KERRY
1.6	14		5	BOTH EQUALLY
5.9	51		6	NEITHER
0.8	7		7	SOMEONE ELSE
	66		8	DO NOT KNOW
	24		9	REFUSED
	4			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

vi1 Presidential Election

If the presidential election was being held today, would you vote for George Bush, John Kerry, or someone else?

If the presidential election was being held today, would you vote for John Kerry, George Bush, or someone else?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
44.8	362	1	GEORGE BUSH
46.9	379	2	JOHN KERRY
1.4	11	5	RALPH NADER
5.9	48	6	SOMEONE ELSE
1.0	8	7	DO NOT PLAN TO VOTE
	123	8	DO NOT KNOW
	31	9	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

usc1a Congress

Congress Republican Control

Suppose John Kerry, the Democrat, wins the Presidential election in November.

In that case, do you think it would be even more important for the U.S. Congress to remain in Republican Party control, less important that the Congress remain in Republican Party control -- or would Kerry's winning not change your opinion about who should control the Congress?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
35.1 301 1 MORE IMPORTANT REPUBLICAN CONTROL
27.0 232 3 LESS IMPORTANT REPUBLICAN CONTROL
37.8 324 5 WOULD NOT MATTER
91 8 DO NOT KNOW
14 9 REFUSED
---
962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

usc1b Congress Democratic Control

> Suppose George Bush, the Republican, wins the Presidential election in November.

In this case, do you think it would be even more important for the U.S. Congress to change to Democratic Party control or less important for the Congress to change to Democratic Party control, or would Bush's winning not change your opinion about who should control the U.S. Congress?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
41.3 368 1 MORE IMPORTANT DEMOCRATIC CONTROL
18.3 163 3 LESS IMPORTANT DEMOCRATIC CONTROL
40.5 361 5 WOULD NOT MATTER
60 8 DO NOT KNOW
10 9 REFUSED
            962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

ml1House Representative Election

Now, thinking about the elections in Michigan.

If the election for the Michigan House of Representatives was being held today, would you vote for the Democratic candidate or for the Republican candidate in your district?

If the election for the Michigan House of Representatives was being held today, would you vote for the Republican candidate or the Democratic candidate in your district?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
46.5	401	1	REPUBLICAN CANDIDATE
36.2	312	5	DEMOCRATIC CANDIDATE
17.3	149	7	DEPENDS ON CANDIDATES
	85	8	DO NOT KNOW
	16	9	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

ml2 Control Michigan Legislature

Right now, both houses of the Michigan State Legislature have a Republican Party majority.

When the elections are held in November, would you like to see the Michigan State Legislature remain in control of the Republicans, or would you like to see the Michigan Legislature change to Democratic control?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
41.1 355 1 REMAIN REPUBLICAN CONTROL
52.0 450 5 CHANGE TO DEMOCRATIC CONTROLL
6.9 60 7 DEPENDS ON CANDIDATE
79 8 DO NOT KNOW
18 9 REFUSED
---
962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 7

e1a Rate Michigan Public Schools

The next few questions are about education and Michigan public schools.

Students are often given the grades, A, B, C, D, and F as well as a plus or $\,$ minus to indicate the quality of their work. Suppose the public schools in Michigan were graded in the same way. What grade would you give the state's public schools?

A+1	C+7
A2	C8
A3	C9
B+4	D+10
В5	D11
в6	D12
F	13

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
0.6	5	1	A+
2.2	19	2	A
0.4	4	3	A-
4.6	41	4	B+
28.8	256	5	В
7.0	62	6	B-
6.8	60	7	C+
28.8	256	8	С
7.6	67	9	C-
0.2	2	10	D+
7.8	69	11	D
1.2	10	12	D-
4.1	37	13	F
	70	98	DON'T KNOW
	2	99	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 13

elb Rate Local Schools

(Students are often given the grades, A, B, C, D, and F as well as a plus or minus to indicate the quality of their work)

Suppose the public schools in your community were graded in the same way. What grade would you give your local public schools?

```
PCT
     N VALUE LABEL
1.0
    10
           1 A+
14.2 130
            2 A
4.7
    43
           3 A-
11.6 106
           4 B+
26.6 244
           5 B
2.5
    23
           6 B-
3.7
           7 C+
    34
17.5 160
           8 C
3.1
     29
           9 C-
0.6
     5
           10 D+
6.9
     63
          11 D
0.6
     5
           12 D-
6.9 63
           13 F
          98 DON'T KNOW
     45
           99 REFUSED
     2
     ---
    962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98

Decimals: 0 Max: 13

E4 Favor Oppose Charter Schools

The next few questions are about Charter schools.

Charter schools are independent public schools that are free from many of the regulations placed on traditional public schools. Charter schools can be organized by anyone, as long as they receive approval from a public sponsor such as a school district or a university.

Do you favor or oppose charter schools in Michigan?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
58.2	507	1	FAVOR
12.0	104	3	INDIFFERENT
29.8	259	5	OPPOSE
	89	8	DO NOT KNOW
	3	9	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

E4a@a Favor - 1st Mention

Why do you favor charter schools?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
25.2	118	1	PARENTS SHOULD HAVE CHOICES/ALTERNATIVES
17.3	81	2	COMPETITION IS GOOD/NEED COMPETITION
9.3	43	3	SMALLER CLASSES/MORE ONE-ON-ONE/FOCUS ON KIDS
17.9	84	4	BETTER EDUCATION/DO BETTER JOB
1.1	5	5	BETTER/MORE INVOLVED TEACHERS
0.0	0	6	STRONGER CURRICULUM/MORE FOCUS ACADEMICS
2.7	12	7	LESS POLITICAL/LESS GOVERNMENT CONTROL
2.3	11	8	MORE RESPONSIVE TO PARENTS/PARENTS INPUT
3.6	17	9	BETTER MEETING/DETECTING SPECIAL NEEDS
7.8	37	10	MORE CREATIVE/MORE FREEDOM IN CURRICULUM
1.7	8	11	CREATE GOOD SCHOOLS AMONGST BAD/POOR SCHOOLS
11.0	52	90	MISCELLANEOUS
0.0	0	95	NO OTHERS MENTIONED
	33	98	DO NOT KNOW
	6	99	REFUSED
	455	•	Not Applicable
	962 ca	ases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 90

E4a@b Favor - 2nd Mention

Why do you favor charter schools?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
20.1	27	1	PARENTS SHOULD HAVE CHOICES/ALTERNATIVES
2.7	4	2	COMPETITION IS GOOD/NEED COMPETITION
9.1	12	3	SMALLER CLASSES/MORE ONE-ON-ONE/FOCUS ON KIDS
31.6	42	4	BETTER EDUCATION/DO BETTER JOB
2.6	4	5	BETTER/MORE INVOLVED TEACHERS
0.2	0	6	STRONGER CURRICULUM/MORE FOCUS ACADEMICS
5.2	7	7	LESS POLITICAL/LESS GOVERNMENT CONTROL
5.9	8	8	MORE RESPONSIVE TO PARENTS/PARENTS INPUT
3.1	4	9	BETTER MEETING/DETECTING SPECIAL NEEDS
4.4	6	10	MORE CREATIVE/MORE FREEDOM IN CURRICULUM
1.8	2	11	CREATE GOOD SCHOOLS AMONGST BAD/POOR SCHOOLS
8.7	12	90	MISCELLANEOUS
	326	95	NO OTHERS MENTIONED
4.6	6	98	DO NOT KNOW
	7	99	REFUSED
	495		Not Applicable
	962 cas	es	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,95 Decimals: 0 Max: 98

E4b@a Oppose - 1st Mention

Why do you oppose charter schools?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
23.2	57	1	FOCUS ON IMPROVING PUBLIC SCHOOLS
22.8	57	2	TAKE FROM PUBLIC - MONEY, RESOURCES, STUDENTS
20.6	51	3	LOWER STANDARDS/POORER EDUCATION/NO
			UNIFORM STANDARDS/PRACTICES
5.4	13	4	LACK OVERSIGHT/CONTROL/ACCOUNTABILITY
0.4	1	5	UNQUALIFIED/LESS QUALIFIED TEACHERS/STAFF
3.0	7	6	PUBLIC SCHOOLS BETTER/DIVERSE CURRICULUM
7.2	18	7	CHARTERS PRIVATE SCHOOLS TAXPAYERS EXPENSE
17.4	43	90	MISCELLANEOUS
0.0	0	95	NO MORE MENTIONED
	10	98	DO NOT KNOW
	1	99	REFUSED
	702		Not Applicable
	962 c	ases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 90

E4b@b Oppose - 2nd Mention

Why do you oppose charter schools?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
31.3	24	1	FOCUS ON IMPROVING PUBLIC SCHOOLS
11.0	8	2	TAKE FROM PUBLIC - MONEY, RESOURCES, STUDENTS
13.8	11	3	LOWER STANDARDS/POORER EDUCATION/NO
			UNIFORM STANDARDS/PRACTICES
3.6	3	4	LACK OVERSIGHT/CONTROL/ACCOUNTABILITY
4.7	4	5	UNQUALIFIED/LESS QUALIFIED TEACHERS/STAFF
8.8	7	6	PUBLIC SCHOOLS BETTER/DIVERSE CURRICULUM
7.3	6	7	CHARTERS PRIVATE SCHOOLS TAXPAYERS EXPENSE
12.5	10	90	MISCELLANEOUS
	165	95	NO MORE MENTIONED
7.1	5	98	DO NOT KNOW
	7	99	REFUSED
	713		Not Applicable
	962 ca	ses	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,95 Decimals: 0 Max: 98

E6a Charter Academically Better

Next, I am going to read you some statements about charter schools and traditional public schools and have you tell me to what extent you agree or disagree with each.

Charter schools are better academically than traditional public schools.

Would you say strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the statement?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL

12.5 101 1 STRONGLY AGREE

47.1 380 2 SOMEWHAT AGREE

27.1 219 3 SOMEWHAT DISAGREE

13.3 108 4 STRONGLY DISAGREE

150 8 DO NOT KNOW

4 9 REFUSED

---

962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/59

e6b Charter Drain Resources

Charter schools drain resources from traditional public schools.

(Would you say strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the statement?)

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL

22.6 187 1 STRONGLY AGREE

39.2 325 2 SOMEWHAT AGREE

26.7 221 3 SOMEWHAT DISAGREE

11.5 95 4 STRONGLY DISAGREE

127 8 DO NOT KNOW

6 9 REFUSED

---

962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/60

June 22, 2004

е6с Parents Not Enough Choices

Parents do not have enough choices about where they can send their children to school.

(Would you say strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the statement?)

```
N VALUE LABEL
 PCT
24.2 216 1 STRONGLY AGREE 24.4 218 2 SOMEWHAT AGREE
               2 SOMEWHAT AGREE
3 SOMEWHAT DISAGREE
4 STRONGLY DISAGREE
8 DO NOT KNOW
31.9 285
19.6 175
        65
         4
                  9 REFUSED
        962 cases
```

Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Type: numeric

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/61

e6d

Schools Democratic Society

Traditional public schools play a key role in preparing children for citizenship in a democratic society.

(Would you say strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the statement?)

```
N VALUE LABEL
 PCT
36.0 320 1 STRONGLY AGREE
41.1 366 2 SOMEWHAT AGREE
13.3 119 3 SOMEWHAT DISAGI
                      2 SOMEWHAT AGREE
3 SOMEWHAT DISAGREE
4 STRONGLY DISAGREE
 9.6
         85
                      8 DO NOT KNOW
9 REFUSED
           63
           9
          962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

e6e Competition Led Improvements

Competition from charter schools has led to improvements in traditional public schools.

(Would you say strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the statement?)

```
N VALUE LABEL
 PCT
16.7 136 1 STRONGLY AGREE
47.2 385 2 SOMEWHAT AGREE
47.2 385 2 SOMEWHAT AGREE
25.3 206 3 SOMEWHAT DISAGREE
10.7 87 4 STRONGLY DISAGREE
142 8 DO NOT KNOW
           5
                       9 REFUSED
```

962 cases

Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Type: numeric

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 1/63

e6f Follow Same Rules

Charter schools should follow the same rules as traditional public schools, to make sure that they are fully accountable to the public.

(Would you say strongly agree, somewhat agree, somewhat disagree, or strongly disagree with the statement?)

```
N VALUE LABEL
PCT
56.2 496 1 STRONGLY AGREE
26.8 237 2 SOMEWHAT AGREE
                    2 SOMEWHAT AGREE
3 SOMEWHAT DISAGREE
4 STRONGLY DISAGREE
8 DO NOT KNOW
9 REFUSED
11.6 102
        48
 5.4
          73
          4
         962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

e7 Increase/Decrease Cap

Most charter schools in Michigan receive their charters from state universities. Right now there is a cap or limit of 150 charter schools.

Would you favor increasing this cap or keeping this cap in place?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
38.1 325 1 INCREASING THE CAP
58.3 498 5 KEEPING THE CAP IN PLACE
3.5 30 7 DECREASING THE CAP
105 8 DO NOT KNOW
4 9 REFUSED
        962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 1/65

e7a Follow-up Increase Cap

Suppose there was stronger state accountability for the operation of charter schools, would you still favor increasing this cap, or would you now favor keeping this cap in place?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
80.2	244		1	INCREASING THE CAP
19.4	59		5	KEEPING THE CAP IN PLACE
0.4	1		7	DECREASING THE CAP
	21		8	DO NOT KNOW
	0		9	REFUSED
	636		•	Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

e7b Follow-up Decrease Cap

Suppose there was stronger state accountability for the operation of charter schools, would you still be opposed to increasing this cap, or would you now favor increasing this cap?

```
PCT
            VALUE LABEL
62.2 302
              1 INCREASING THE CAP
34.7 169
                5 INCREASING THE CAP
3.1 15
                7 DECREASING THE CAP
     42
                8 DO NOT KNOW
                9 REFUSED
     1
     434
                . Not Applicable
     962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Max: 7 Decimals: 0

Input location: 1/67

AT4 Federal Gov Protect

Next, I would like to ask you some questions about foreign policy, in particular, the government's response to terrorism.

How would you rate the job the federal government in Washington has done in preventing or preparing for the possibility of another terrorist attack?

Would you say excellent, good, only fair, or poor?

```
N VALUE LABEL
PCT
          1 EXCELLENT
2 GOOD
9.7
     91
43.9 413
             3 FAIR
30.4 287
16.0 151
             4 POOR
             8 DO NOT KNOW
9 REFUSED
      14
      6
     962 cases
```

Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Max: 4 Type: numeric

Decimals: 0

Input location: 1/68

June 22, 2004

AT6 Ability of Terrorists

Overall, do you think the ability of terrorists to launch another major attack on the U.S. is greater than it was before September 11, 2001, the same as it was at the time of the 9/11 attack, or less than it was at that time?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
15.9 147 1 GREATER THAN A YEAR AGO
            3 THE SAME AS A YEAR AGO
5 LESS THAN A YEAR AGO
8 DO NOT KNOW
33.0 307
51.1 475
      30
       3
              9 REFUSED
      962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/69

SEC4 Concern Terrorism

All in all, how concerned are you that the United States might suffer another terrorist attack in the next 3 months?

Would you say you are very concerned, somewhat concerned, not very concerned, or not concerned at all?

```
N VALUE LABEL
24.0 230 1 VERY CONCERNED
43.6 417 2 SOMEWHAT CONCERNED
23.5 225 3 NOT VERY CONCERNED
8.9 85 4 NOT CONCERNED AT ALL
3 8 DON'T KNOW
2 9 REFUSED
               962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

CG2 Responsibility US

How much responsibility do you personally believe the United State bears for the hatred that led to the 9/11 terrorist attacks?

Would you say a lot of responsibility, some, a little, or none at all?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
26.6	242	1	A LOT
33.2	303	2	SOME
23.3	212	3	A LITTLE
17.0	155	4	NONE AT ALL
	42	8	DON'T KNOW
	8	9	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

CL1 Civil Liberties

Next I am going to read two statements. Please tell me which one you agree with most.

The first is, in order to curb terrorism in this country, it will be necessary to give up some civil liberties.

We should preserve our freedoms above all, even if there remains some risk of terrorism.

(Which statement do you agree with most?)

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
36.1	332	1	NECESSARY GIVE UP CIVIL LIBERTIES
61.9	569	5	PRESERVE FREEDOMS
2.0	18	7	DEPENDS/NEITHER
	35	8	DO NOT KNOW
	8	9	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

cl1flup Civil Liberties - Follow Up

If you had to choose, which statement is closer to your opinion?

(In order to curb terrorism in this country, it will be necessary to give up some civil liberties). or

(We should preserve our freedoms above all, even if there remains some risk of terrorism.)

```
N VALUE LABEL
PCT
            1 NECESSARY GIVE UP CIVIL LIBERTIES
23.5
     7
43.9 14
               5 PRESERVE FREEDOMS
32.6 10
               7 DEPENDS/NEITHER
     22
               8 DO NOT KNOW
               9 REFUSED
     0
     909
              . Not Applicable
     962 cases
```

Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Type: numeric

Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 1/73

IR1 Iraq Justified

Now, thinking about the 2003 American invasion of Iraq, do you think it was justified or not justified?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
52.0 465 1 JUSTIFIED
48.0 430 5 NOT JUSTIFIED
               8 DO NOT KNOW
9 REFUSED
       49
       18
       ___
      962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

IR2 Cost Benefit Iraq

Do you think the potential benefits of the war in Iraq outweigh the costs that Americans are bearing?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 46.6 406 1 YES 5 NO 53.4 466 8 DO NOT KNOW 70 19 9 REFUSED 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 1/75

CD1 Sex

Finally, I have a few background questions. These are for statistical analysis purposes only.

PCT N VALUE LABEL 46.5 447 1 MALE 53.5 514 5 FEMALE 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 5

CD2 Year Born

In what year were you born?

PCT 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.6 0.7 0.2 0.6 0.7 1.4 1.3 0.5 1.8 1.2 0.5 1.5 0.6 0.3	N 0 0 3 0 0 0 2 2 6 3 7 2 6 6 6 14 13 7 5 18 11 5 15 6 3 7 11 7	VALUE 2 5 10 12 13 15 16 18 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39	LABEL
0.3 0.8 1.1	3 7 11	36 37	

Type: numeric Min: 2 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 999

CD3 Education

What is the highest level of education you have completed?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
0.1 1 0 DID NOT GO TO SCHOOL

0.1 0 1 GRADE

1.2 11 8 GRADE

1.0 9 9 GRADE

2.3 22 10 GRADE

4.0 38 11 GRADE

24.1 230 12 HIGH SCHOOL GRAD OR GED

9.4 89 13 COLLEGE

15.9 152 14 COLLEGE

5.8 55 15 COLLEGE

20.0 191 16 COLLEGE GRADUATE

3.1 30 17 SOME POST GRADUATE

12.0 114 18 GRADUATE DEGREE

1.2 11 20 TECHNICAL/JUNIOR COLLEGE GRAD

0 98 DO NOT KNOW

7 99 REFUSED
     0.1 1 0 DID NOT GO TO SCHOOL
                                         99 REFUSED
                        7
                     962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 20

Input location: 2/11-12

CD5a

Ethnicity

Are you of Hispanic, Latino, or Spanish origin?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
2.4 23 1 YES, HISPANIC
97.6 933 5 NO, NOT HISPANIC
2 8 DON'T KNOW
3 9 REFUSED
              962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/13

June 22, 2004

CD4a@a Caucasian

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 83.8 806 1 YES 15.2 146 5 NO 0.0 0 8 DO NOT KNOW 1.0 9 9 REFUSED

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 9

Input location: 2/14

CD4a@b

African American or Black

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 11.3 109 1 YES 87.8 844 5 NO 0.0 0 8 DO NOT KNOW 0.9 8 9 REFUSED 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 9

CD4a@c Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 0.5 5 1 YES 98.6 949 5 NO 0.0 0 8 DO NOT KNOW 0.9 8 9 REFUSED

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 9

Input location: 2/16

CD4a@d Asian

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1.1 10 1 YES 98.1 943 5 NO 0.0 0 8 DO NOT KNOW 0.9 8 9 REFUSED 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 9

CD4a@e American Indian or Alaska Native

What is your race?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1.4 14 1 YES 97.7 939 5 NO 0.0 0 8 DO NOT KNOW 0.9 8 9 REFUSED 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 9

Input location: 2/18

CD6 Religion

What is the religious group which you feel most closely represents your religious views?

(Is it Catholic, Islamic, Jewish, Protestant, some other religion, or no religion)?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
11.4	102	0	NONE
31.6	283	1	CATHOLIC
0.0	0	2	ISLAMIC/MUSLIM
1.3	12	3	JEWISH
52.0	465	4	PROTESTANT
1.3	11	5	OTHER NON CHRISTIAN
1.3	12	7	OTHER CHRISTIAN 6
1.1	10	8	UNABLE TO CLASSIFY
	28	98	DO NOT KNOW
	38	99	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 8

CD7@a Political Affiliation

Generally speaking, do you think of yourself as a Republican, a Democrat, an Independent or something else?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL	
7.0	65	0	ANOTHER PARTY/THIRD	PARTY/ETC.
27.6	257	1	REPUBLICAN	
31.9	297	4	INDEPENDENT	
33.4	311	7	DEMOCRAT	
	17	8	DO NOT KNOW	
	15	9	REFUSED	
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 2/21

CD7@b Republican

Would you call yourself a strong Republican or not a very strong Republican?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
53.1	135		1	STRONGLY REPUBLICAN
46.9	119		2	NOT VERY STRONG REPUBLICAN
	2		8	DO NOT KNOW
	0		9	REFUSED
	705			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 2

CD7@c Democrat

Would you call yourself a strong Democrat or not a very strong Democrat?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL 44.0 132 6 NOT VE 56.0 168 7 STRONG
                 6 NOT VERY STRONG DEMOCRAT
                   7 STRONG DEMOCRAT
                   8 DO NOT KNOW
       6
                   9 REFUSED
      651
                  . Not Applicable
      962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 6 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 2/23

CD7@d Independent

Do you generally think of yourself as closer to the Democratic Party or the Republican Party?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
30.3	89		3	REPUBLICAN
31.1	91		4	NEITHER
38.7	113		5	DEMOCRAT
	1		8	DO NOT KNOW
	3		9	REFUSED
	665			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 3 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

partyid

```
PCT N
               VALUE LABEL
 7.1 65
                    0 Other Party
 14.8 135
                    1 strong republican
 13.1 119
                    2 not strong rep
 9.7 89
                    3 lean republican
 10.0 91
                   4 neither
                  5 lean democrat
6 not strong dem
7 strong democrat
8 DO NOT KNOW
 12.4 113
 14.5 132
 18.4 168
       17
       15
                   9 REFUSED
                   . Not Applicable
       16
       ---
       962 cases
Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7
Input location: 2/25
```

Political Identification

P17@a Political Identity

Generally speaking, do you think of yourself as a conservative, a moderate, or a liberal?

```
PCT
       N VALUE LABEL
1.4 13 0 OTHER
40.0 360 1 CONSERVATIVE
43.6 393 4 NEITHER
43.6 393
15.0 135
               7 LIBERAL
               8 DO NOT KNOW
       49
                9 REFUSED
       12
       ___
       962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

P17@b Conservative

Would you consider yourself very conservative or somewhat conservative?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
25.8	92		1	VERY CONSERVATIVE
74.2	265		2	SOMEWHAT CONSERVATIVE
	3		8	DO NOT KNOW
	0		9	REFUSED
	602			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 2

Input location: 2/27

P17@c Liberal

Would you consider yourself very liberal or somewhat liberal?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
74.0	99		6	SOMEWHAT LIBERAL
26.0	35		7	VERY LIBERAL
	0		8	DO NOT KNOW
	0		9	REFUSED
	827			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 6 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

P17@d Middle

Do you generally think of yourself as closer to the conservative side or the liberal side?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
39.0	151		3	CLOSER CONSERVATIVE
21.8	84		4	IN THE MIDDLE
39.3	152		5	CLOSER LIBERAL
	4		8	DO NOT KNOW
	1		9	REFUSED
	568		•	Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 3 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/29

ideology		Poli	tical	Ideology
PCT	N	V	ALUE	LABEL
0.0	0		0	other
10.5	92		1	very conservative
30.1	265		2	somewhat conservative
17.2	151		3	lean conservative
9.6	84		4	middle
17.3	152		5	lean liberal
11.3	99		6	somewhat liberal
4.0	35		7	very liberal
	49		8	DO NOT KNOW
	12		9	REFUSED
	22		•	Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

vi2 Registered Voter

Are you registered to vote in Michigan?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 91.8 876 1 YES 8.2 79 5 NO 3 8 DO NOT KNOW 4 9 REFUSED 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/31

vi3 Expect to Vote

Do you expect to vote in the Presidential election in November?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 92.8 879 1 YES 7.2 69 5 NO 5 NO 8 DO NOT KNOW 9 REFUSED 14 0 ___ 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

vi4 Vote Last Presidential Election

Did you vote in the last Presidential election, in 2000? (Bush vs. Gore)

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
80.8 775 1 YES
15.3 146 3 NO
3.9 38 5 NO, NOT OLD ENOUGH
1 8 DO NOT KNOW
2 9 REFUSED
---
962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/33

CD8 Marital Status

What is your marital status?

(Are you currently married, divorced, separated, widowed, member of an unmarried couple, or have you never been married?)

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
59.3	568	1	MARRIED
7.7	73	2	DIVORCED
0.8	7	3	SEPARATED
5.8	55	4	WIDOWED
0.3	3	5	MEMBER UNMARRIED COUPLE
26.1	250	6	SINGLE NEVER BEEN MARRIED
	3	9	
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 6

CD10 Adults

Including yourself, how many individuals who are 18 years of age or older live in your household?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
16.9 163 1 ADULT
55.5 534 2 ADULTS
19.3 185 3 ADULTS
5.4 52 4 ADULTS
1.9 18 5 ADULTS
1.0 10 6 ADULTS
                98 DO NOT KNOW
        0
        0
                99 REFUSED
        962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 6

Input location: 2/35-36

CD11 Children Under 18

How many children under the age of 18 are currently living in your household?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
60.6	579	0	CHILDREN
16.0	153	1	CHILD
14.9	142	2	CHILDREN
6.4	61	3	CHILDREN
1.3	13	4	CHILDREN
0.2	2	5	CHILDREN
0.4	4	6	CHILDREN
0.1	1	7	CHILDREN
	0	8	DO NOT KNOW
	6	9	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 2/37

June 22, 2004

CD12 Children 5-17

How many of the children in your household are between the ages of $5\ \mathrm{and}\ 17?$

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
20.8	79		0	CHILDREN
37.1	140		1	CHILD
29.0	109		2	CHILDREN
9.9	37		3	CHILDREN
2.6	10		4	CHILDREN
0.2	1		5	CHILDREN
0.1	0		6	CHILDREN
0.2	1		7	CHILDREN
	0		8	DO NOT KNOW
	6		9	REFUSED
	579			Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

attend1 Child School

Does your child attend . . .

A Michigan public school, a private or religious school, a charter school, an alternative school, a home-based school, or are they not in school?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
86.0	120	1	A MICHIGAN PUBLIC SCHOOL
6.5	9	2	A PRIVATE OR RELIGIOUS SCHOOL
0.6	1	3	A CHARTER SCHOOL
0.8	1	4	AN ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL
0.7	1	5	A HOME-BASED SCHOOL
5.4	8	6	NOT IN SCHOOL
	0	8	DO NOT KNOW
	0	9	REFUSED
	822		Not Applicable
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 6

Input location: 2/39

attend2@a

Children - Public School

Which type of school do your children attend?

a Michigan public school?

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
87.3	138		1	YES
12.7	20		5	NO
	0		8	DO NOT KNOW
	0		9	REFUSED
	803		•	Not Applicable
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/40

June 22, 2004

attend2@b Children - Private Religious

a private or religious school?

VALUE LABEL PCT N 8.5 13 1 YES 91.5 145 5 NO 8 DO NOT KNOW 0 9 REFUSED 0 803 . Not Applicable

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/41

attend2@c Children - Charter School

a charter school?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1.7 3 1 YES 5 NO 98.3 155 8 DO NOT KNOW
9 REFUSED
. Not Applicable 0 803 ___ 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

attend2@d Children - Alternative School

an alternative school?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1 YES 0.0 100.0 158 5 NO 8 DO NOT KNOW 9 REFUSED 0 803 . Not Applicable

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 5 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/43

attend2@e Children - Home Based

a home based school?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 4.3 7 1 YES 1 YES 95.7 151 5 NO 8 DO NOT KNOW 9 REFUSED . Not Applicable 0 803 ___ 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

attend2@f Children - Not in School

not in school?

VALUE LABEL PCT N 0.3 0 1 YES 5 NO 99.7 158 8 DO NOT KNOW 0 0 9 REFUSED 803 . Not Applicable 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/45

CD15 Employment Status

We are interested in learning about the different ways people may earn their living. Last week, were you working full-time, part-time, going to school, a homemaker or something else?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
46.9	449	1	WORK FULL TIME
11.9	114	2	WORK PART TIME
3.1	30	3	WORK AND GO TO SCHOOL
0.0	0	4	IN THE ARMED FORCES
0.2	2	5	JOB, DID NOT WORK LAST WEEK
2.8	27	6	UNEMPLOYED
17.8	171	7	RETIRED
2.2	21	8	SCHOOL FULL-TIME
10.2	97	9	HOMEMAKER
4.9	47	10	DISABLED
	1	98	DO NOT KNOW
	3	99	REFUSED
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 10

UN1 Union Member

Are you currently a member of a union or are you represented by a union?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL 20.1 119 1 YES
                 5 NO
79.9 474
                8 DO NOT KNOW
                9 REFUSED
     367
                . Not Applicable
     962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/48

UN2 Past Union Member

Have you ever been a member of a union or represented by a union?

1	LABEL	VALUE		N	PCT
	YES	1		290	34.6
	NO	5		548	65.4
T KNOW	DO NOT	8		2	
SED	REFUSE	9		3	
applicable	Not Ap			119	
			cases	962	

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

UN3 Union Family

Is anyone else in your household a member of a union or represented by a union?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
20.6 196 1 YES
79.4 753 5 NO
10 8 DO NOT KNOW
2 9 REFUSED
---
962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/50

-____

inca \$35,000 or More

To get a picture of people's financial situations, we'd like to know the general range of incomes of all households we interview. This is for statistical analysis purposes and your answers will be kept strictly confidential. Now, thinking about your household's total annual income from all sources (including your job), did your household receive \$30,000 or more in 2003?

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
77.4 650 1 YES
22.6 189 5 NO
20 8 DO NOT KNOW
102 9
---
962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8

Decimals: 0 Max: 5

incb Less Than \$20,000

Was it less than \$20,000?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 55.6 102 1 YES 44.4 81 5 NO 8 DO NOT KNOW 0 9 772 . Not Applicable 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/52

incc Less than \$10,000

Was it less an \$10,000?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 37.5 36 1 YES 62.5 60 5 NOT 5 8 DO NOT KNOW 1 9 . Not Applicable 860 ___ 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

incd \$60,000 or More

Was it \$60,000? or more?

VALUE LABEL PCT N 61.9 390 1 YES 38.1 240 5 NO 8 DO NOT KNOW 16 9 312 . Not Applicable

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/54

\$40,000 or More ince

Was it \$40,000 or more?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1 YES 60.8 145 5 NO 39.2 93 1 8 DO NOT KNOW 2 9 . Not Applicable 721 ___ 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

incf \$50,000 or More

Was it \$50,000 or more?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 51.6 73 1 YES 48.4 69 5 NO

8 DO NOT KNOW 2 817 . Not Applicable

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

Input location: 2/56

incg \$70,000 or More

Was it more than \$70,000?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 1 YES
5 NO
8 DO NOT KNOW
9 71.4 274 28.6 110

4

2 . Not Applicable 572 ___

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

income		Income	
	66 88 116 71 73 116 274 0 0	VALUE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 98 99 .	\$10,000 or less \$10,000-19,999 \$20,000-29,999 \$30,000-39,999 \$40,000-49,999 \$50,000-59,999 \$60,000-69,999 \$70,000 or more DO NOT KNOW

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 8

Input location: 2/58

CD26 Phone Lines

How many different phone numbers does your household have?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
86.8	834	1	PHONE NUMBER
9.9	95	2	PHONE NUMBERS
2.9	28	3	PHONE NUMBERS
0.4	4	4	PHONE NUMBERS
0.0	0	5	PHONE NUMBERS
0.0	0	6	PHONE NUMBERS
	0	8	DO NOT KNOW
	1	9	REFUSED
	062	02000	

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 6

Х1 Community

Would you say you live in a rural community, a small city or town, a suburb, or an urban community?

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
1.1	10	0	
26.4	251	1	RURAL COMMUNITY
32.2	306	2	SMALL CITY, TOWN, VILLAGE
25.4	241	3	A SUBURB
14.9	142	4	URBAN COMMUNITY
	5	98	DO NOT KNOW
	7	99	
	962	cases	

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 99,98 Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 2/60-61

Zip Code zipcode

What is your zip code?

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 8 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 49958

RI@a Recall

> In a couple of months, we'd like to re-contact some of the people we've spoken with for a shorter interview.

Would you be willing to participate again in a couple of months if it would only take 10 minutes or less?

PCT N VALUE LABEL 88.8 840 1 YES 11.2 106 5 NO 5 NO 8 DO NOT KNOW 10 6 9 REFUSED 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9,8 Decimals: 0 Max: 5

contacts		Contacts
PCT 0.4 25.8 14.1 15.5 8.1 7.6 4.8 4.1 5.5 2.0 1.3 3.1 2.2 1.8 0.8 1.3 0.2 0.4 0.0 0.4 0.1 0.2 0.1	N 4 248 136 149 78 73 46 39 53 20 13 30 21 17 8 12 2 4 0 0 4 1 2 1 0 0 0 1 962	VALUE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 19 21 22 23 24 25 42 47 cases

Type: character Width: 2

Input location: 3/3-4

length		Interview	Length
PCT 2.2 0.1 0.0 1.2 1.5 5.9 6.4 11.0 11.4 11.9 11.3 9.4 5.0 5.3 3.9 3.1 0.8 2.9 0.7 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.9 0.1 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1	N 21 1 0 11 14 56 61 106 109 115 109 91 48 51 37 30 8 28 7 9 7 5 4 1 0 0 8 1 6 1 0 0 0 1 962	VALUE 1 7 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 41 43 45 57	

Type: character Width: 4

Input location: 3/5-8

idate Interview Date

N 4	VALUE	
3	04192004 04202004	
10 58	04212004	
7 44	04232004 04242004	
12 47	04252004 04262004	
20 40	04272004 04282004	
12 4	04292004 04302004	
15 5	05012004 05022004	
6 25	05032004 05042004	
5	05052004	
13 2	05072004 05082004	
4 14	05092004 05102004	
16 16	05112004 05122004	
52 14	05132004 05142004	
16 37	05152004 05162004	
28	05172004 05182004	
14	05192004 05202004	
22	05212004 05222004	
26 30	05242004	
17 17	05252004 05262004	
10 9	05272004 05282004	
1 2	05302004	
50 29	06012004 06022004	
	4 3 18 10 8 7 4 12 7 20 4 12 4 15 5 6 5 5 7 7 3 2 4 4 4 6 6 2 4 5 1 4 6 2 2 2 3 3 1 7 1 0 9 1 2 0 5 1 4 6 7 8 8 1 6 7 8 8 1 6 7 8 8 1 6 7 8 8 1 6 7 8 8 1 6 7 8 8 1 6 7 8 8 1 7 7 1 9 1 2 0 1 7 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8	4 3 04192004 18 04202004 10 04212004 58 04222004 7 04232004 44 04242004 12 04252004 47 04262004 20 04272004 40 04282004 12 04292004 4 04302004 15 05012004 5 05022004 6 05032004 5 05052004 17 05062004 13 05072004 14 05102004 14 05102004 16 05112004 16 05112004 16 05122004 16 05152004 17 05162004 18 05172004 19 05182004 10 052004 11 05102004 12 05132004 13 05072004 14 05102004 15 05132004 16 05112004 16 05122004 17 05262004 18 05192004 19 05242004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004 10 05272004

June 22, 2004

Type: character Width: 8

Input location: 3/9-16

iwer Interviewer

962 cases

Type: character Width: 3

Input location: 3/17-19

males Males in HH

PCT N VALUE
18.2 175 0
3.0 29 0
62.2 598 1
13.0 125 2
3.0 29 3
0.6 6 4
--962 cases

Type: character Width: 2

Input location: 3/20-21

females Females in HH

PCT	N	VALUE
		VALUE
18.3	176	0
1.6	15	0
61.1	587	1
16.5	158	2
1.4	13	3
1.2	12	4
	962	cases

Type: character Width: 2

Input location: 3/22-23

Respondent Race races

Re-coded race of respondent (multiple responses coded to a single group)

PCT	N		VALUE	LABEL
86.3	809		1	White
11.6	109		2	African American
0.0	0		3	Hawaiian Pacific Islander
0.9	8		4	Asian
1.1	10		5	Native American
	24			REFUSED
	962	cases		

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: none Decimals: 0 Max: 5

mult2 Multiple Racial IDs

Coded from CD4a@a through CD4a@e

```
N VALUE LABEL
  3.2
           31 0 REFUSED-MISSING
95.8 922 1 Single Racial Background
0.7 7 2 Multiple Racial Backgrounds
0.0 0 3 Multiple Racial Backgrounds
0.2 2 4 Multiple Racial Backgrounds
0.0 0 5 Multiple Racial Backgrounds
             962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: none

Decimals: 0 Max: 4

Input location: 3/46

```
agecat
                Rs age in categories
```

```
PCT N VALUE LABEL
___
   962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 9 Decimals: 0 Max: 7

Input location: 3/47

Weight adj for phones adults race gender age within region

962 cases

adjwt

Type: numeric Min: 0.0417 MD Codes: 0.0000 Decimals: 4 Max: 14.3180

Input location: 3/49-54

June 22, 2004

msueregn Region code based on MSU Extension Groupings

PCT N VALUE LABEL 3.4 32 1 UP 5.7 55 2 NORTH LP 14.2 137 3 W. CENTRAL 8.6 83 4 E. CENTRAL 13.8 132 5 SOUTHWEST 54.3 522 6 SOUTHEAST URBAN 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 0 Decimals: 0 Max: 6

Input location: 3/55

weight by MSU region msuewt

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 0.0041 MD Codes: none Decimals: 4 Max: 1.4318

Input location: 3/56-61

Weight for Statewide Estimates statewt

962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 0.0386 MD Codes: none Decimals: 4 Max: 18.8735

Input location: 3/64-69

rac3 Race 3 categories

> PCT N VALUE LABEL 2.5 24 0 Refuse-Not codable 84.2 809 1 White 11.3 109 2 African American 2.0 19 3 Other ---962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 0 MD Codes: 9,7 Decimals: 0 Max: 3

AGE Age of Respondent

PCT	N	VALUE	LABEL
1.2	12 11	0 18	REFUSED/MISSING
2.3	22	19	
1.3 2.1	13 20	20 21	
0.8 1.5	8 14	22 23	
2.9	27	24	
1.4 1.2	14 11	25 26	
2.8	27 13	27 28	
1.8	17	29	
1.0 3.7	10 35	30 31	
1.4	13	32	
1.8 3.1	17 29	33 34	
1.6 3.2	15 30	35 36	
1.7	16	37	
1.2 1.9	12 18	38 39	
1.1 1.3	10 12	40 41	
1.9	18	42	
2.9	28 20	43 44	
1.6 3.0	15 29	45 46	
3.5	33	47	
1.6 2.1	15 20	48 49	
1.6 1.1	15 11	50 51	
2.6	25	52	
1.9 2.2	18 21	53 54	
1.2	11	55	
1.7 1.1	16 10	56 57	
1.1	11 8	58 59	
1.1	10	60	
1.6	16	61	

June 22, 2004

```
1.4
    13
             62
0.6
   6
             63
    7
0.7
            64
1.2 11
            65
0.8 7
            66
0.3 3
            67
0.6
    6
            68
1.5 15
            69
0.5
            70
    5
1.2 11
            71
            72
1.9
    18
0.5 5
            73
0.8
    7
            74
1.4 13
            75
1.5
    14
            76
   6
6
0.7
            77
0.6
            78
0.6
    6
            79
0.2
    2
            80
0.7
    7
            81
0.3
    3
            82
0.6
    6
            83
0.2
    2
            85
0.2
    2
            87
0.0
            88
0.0
            90
0.0
            91
            93
0.3
    3
   0
0.0
            98
     5
            . Not Applicable
   962 cases
```

Type: numeric Min: 18 MD Codes: 0 Decimals: 0 Max: 98

Input location: 3/72-73

imprace Respondent Race with Imputation for missing data

PCT N VALUE LABEL 0 Refuse-Not codable 85.7 824 1 White 12.3 119 2 African American 2.0 19 3 Other 962 cases

Type: numeric Min: 1 MD Codes: 0 Decimals: 0 Max: 3